# Martin County Human Services Community Resource Guide



Martin County Human Services 435 S.E. Flagler Avenue Stuart, FL 34994 772-288-5785

Each of the providers listed in the guide have their own individual specific criteria for assistance. When in need, it is strongly suggested that you contact an agency prior to visiting their office.

Community programs are continually changing and expanding, with new resources developing all the time. Please report any discrepancies or other resources that may need to be included in this guide to (772) 288-5785 or e-mail financialassist@martin.fl.us.

References in this guide to any specific organization or service is for the information and convenience of the public, and does not constitute endorsement, recommendation, or favoring by Martin County.

## Contents

M	artin County Human Services Community Resource Guide	1
	Martin County Services	7
	Martin County Department of Health	7
	Martin County Human Services	7
	Martin County Administrative Center	7
	Martin County Fire Rescue	7
	Blake Library	7
	Martin County Sheriff's Office	7
	211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc.	8
	National & State Hotlines	8
	Legal Services	9
	19 <sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit	9
	Martin County Courthouse	9
	Mental Health Department (19 <sup>th</sup> Judicial Circuit - Martin County)	9
	Child Support Enforcement (Martin County)	
	City of Stuart	9
	City of Stuart Police Department	9
	Department of Children and Families (DCF)	9
	Florida Abuse Hotline	10
	Devereux Florida	10
	Victim Services (State Attorney's Office in Martin County)	10
	Housing	11
	Florida Housing Finance Corporation	11
	Habitat for Humanity of Martin County, Inc	11
	Indiantown Non-Profit Housing, Inc	11
	Mary's Home of the Treasure Coast (Mothers and Infants Striving for Success)	11
	MISS Inc. of the Treasure Coast (Mothers and Infants Striving for Success)	11
	Senior Services	12
	AARP Foundation	12
	Alzheimer's Association – Southeast Florida Chapter	12
	Alzheimer's Community Care Association	12
	Area Agency on Aging of Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc.	12

	Council on Aging of Martin County (Kane Center)	. 12
	Treasure Coast Hospice (Stuart)	. 13
C	hildren Services	. 14
	ARC of Martin County, Inc. (Advocates for the Rights of the Challenged)	. 14
	Big Brothers Big Sisters of Palm Beach and Martin Counties, Inc	. 14
	Boy Scouts of America – Gulf Stream Council	. 14
	Boys & Girls Club of Martin County, Inc.	. 14
	Caring Children Clothing Children, Inc. (The 4C's)	. 14
	Children's Home Society of Florida	. 15
	Children's Services Council of Martin County	. 15
	Dunbar Childcare Center	. 15
	Early Learning Coalition of Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee Counties, Inc	. 15
	East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Inc.	. 15
	Gertrude Walden Childcare Center	. 15
	Girl Scouts of Southeast Florida	. 16
	Martin County School District	. 16
	Whole Child Connection	. 16
	YMCA of the Treasure Coast	. 16
Eı	mergency Services	. 17
	American Red Cross - Martin County Chapter	. 17
	Children's Emergency Resources, Inc.	. 17
	Christian Community Care Center	. 17
	Catholic Charities of Martin County	. 17
	Faith Family Worship Center – One Harvest Food Ministry	. 17
	Holy Cross Service Center	. 17
	Holy Redeemer Catholic Church	. 18
	House of Hope	. 18
	Love and Hope in Action, Inc. (LAHIA)	. 18
	Port Salerno Church of God	. 18
	United Way Martin County	. 18
	Veterans Services of Martin County	. 18
	St. Andrew's Catholic Church	. 19
	St. Joseph's Catholic Church	. 19
	St. Martin de Porres Catholic Church	. 19

	St. Vincent de Paul Society	. 19
	Salvation Army of Martin County	. 19
	Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council	. 19
D	isability Services	. 20
	Agency for Persons with Disabilities	. 20
	ABA Foundations (Applied Behavior Analysis)	. 20
	Coalition for Independent Living Solutions, Inc. (CILO)	. 20
	Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services of the Treasure Coast	. 20
	Disability Support Network of the Treasure Coast	. 20
	FAU CARD (Center for Autism and Related Disabilities)	. 21
	Helping People Succeed	. 21
	Hibiscus Children's Center/Treasure House Thrift Shop	. 21
	Social Security Administration	. 21
	Special Olympics Martin County	. 21
	The Hope Center for Autism	. 21
	Treasure Coast Autism Project	. 22
	Treasure Coast Down Syndrome Awareness Group	. 22
Н	ealthcare	. 23
	Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA)	. 23
	American Cancer Society	. 23
	East Florida Eye Institute	. 23
	FamilyWize Community Service Partnership, Inc	. 23
	First United Methodist Church	. 24
	Florida Community Health Centers, Inc.	. 24
	Florida Diagnostic and Learning Resources System (FDLRS)	. 24
	Florida Healthy Kids Corporation	. 24
	Friends in Pink	. 24
	Light of the World Charities, Little Lights Dentistry	. 24
	Martin County Healthy Start Coalition	. 25
	Martin County PPEC (Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care)	. 25
	Molly's House, Inc	. 25
	Planned Parenthood of Greater Miami, Palm Beach, & Treasure Coast, Inc	. 25
	Prenatal Outreach Center	. 25
	Prescription Hope	. 25

	Visiting Nurses Association of Florida, Inc. (VNA)	. 26
	Volunteers in Medicine Clinic, Inc.	. 26
Ν	lental Health and Substance Use Treatment	. 27
	ADAP Counseling Center – Stuart Office	. 27
	ALAS Family Support Center, Inc.	. 27
	Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) – Intergroup of Martin County	. 27
	Care Net Pregnancy Services of the Treasure Coast	. 27
	Celebrate Recovery	. 27
	Coastal Detox	. 28
	Darkness 2 Light	. 28
	Inner Truth Project	. 28
	Institute for Restoration & Renewal	. 28
	Just Believe Recovery Center, LLC	. 28
	Legacy Behavioral Health Center, Inc	. 28
	NAMI Martin County (National Alliance on Mental Illness)	. 29
	New Horizons of the Treasure Coast, Inc.	. 29
	Project Lift, Inc. (Life Initiative for Teens)	. 29
	Recovery By The Sea	. 29
	Riverview Community Mental Health Center	. 29
	Sandy Pines Residential Treatment Center	. 29
	Sexual Assault Assistance Program	. 30
	Suncoast Mental Health Center	. 30
	Treasure Coast Recovery, LLC	. 30
	Tykes & Teens Inc	. 30
E	mployment	. 31
	CareerSource Research Coast	. 31
	Vocational Rehah	21

## **Martin County Services**

### **Martin County Department of Health**

3441 SE Willoughby Blvd, Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: (772) 221-4000

Website: https://martin.floridahealth.gov/index.html

Services Offered: free naloxone, free HIV/STD and Hep C testing, birth certificates,

immunizations, family planning, infectious disease services, Medical Reserve Corps WIC and

nutrition services

### **Martin County Human Services**

435 SE Flagler Ave. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-5785

Website: www.martin.fl.us/HumanServices

Services Offered: Burial & Cremation Assistance, Emergency Financial Assistance, Emergency Prescriptions, Homeless Prevention Services, Hospitalization Assistance, Information &

Referrals, Juvenile Services, Substance Abuse Treatment, Mental Health Court

### **Martin County Administrative Center**

2401 SE Monterey Rd. Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-288-5400 Website: www.martin.fl.us

### **Martin County Fire Rescue**

800 SE Monterey Rd.

Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-5400

Website: www.martin.fl.us/firerescue

### **Blake Library**

2351 SE Monterey Rd.

Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-288-5702

Website: www.martin.fl.us/libraries

### **Martin County Sheriff's Office**

800 SE Monterey Rd.

Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-200-7000 Website: <u>www.mcsofl.org</u>

Services Offered: Law Enforcement, Safety, Victim/Witness Services Advocate, Neighborhood

Crime Watch

### 211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc.

Dial "2-1-1" or 866-882-2991

P.O. Box 3588

Lantana, FL 33465-3588 Phone: 561-547-8637

E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@211pbtc.org">info@211pbtc.org</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.21ltreasurecoast.org">www.21ltreasurecoast.org</a> Teen Crisis:

www.teen211pbtc.org

Services Offered: Specifically trained staff to assist callers with crisis intervention, suicide prevention, general information, situational assessments, and referral to community services, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year

### **National & State Hotlines**

- National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 988
- Victim Services Rape, Crisis and Violent Crime Hotline: 1-866-891-7273
- Darkness to Light: 1-866-FOR-LIGHT Child Sexual Abuse Hotline
- National Sexual Assault Hotline: 1-800-656-HOPE
- Alzheimer's Community Care 24 Hour Crisis Line: 1-800-394-1771

## **Legal Services**

### 19th Judicial Circuit

218 S 2nd St.

Fort Pierce, FL 34950

Phone: 772-462-1462 or 772-462-6900

Fax: 772-462-2135

Website: http://www.circuitl9.org

Serving Martin, St. Lucie, Indian River and Okeechobee Counties

### **Martin County Courthouse**

100 SE Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-5576

### Mental Health Department (19th Judicial Circuit - Martin County)

100 SE Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-5539

Abuse Hotline-Information Only: 772-221-1451

### **Child Support Enforcement (Martin County)**

337 N U.S. Hwy. 1, Suite C Fort Pierce, FL 34950-4255 Phone: 800-622-5437

FL Relay Service-711: 800-955-8771 (TTY)

Website: <a href="http://dor.myflorida.com/Pages/default.aspx">http://dor.myflorida.com/Pages/default.aspx</a> Services Offered: Legal Assistance for

**Child Support Issues** 

### **City of Stuart**

121 SW Flagler Ave. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-5300

Website: www.cityofstuart.com

### **City of Stuart Police Department**

830 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-220-3909 or 772-287-1122

Fax: 772-288-5390

Website: www.cityofstuart.us

### Department of Children and Families (DCF)

1111 S U.S. Hwy. 1, Suite 108

Stuart, FL 34995 Phone: 866-762-2237

Website: www.MyFlorida.com/accessflorida

Services Offered: Temporary Financial Assistance, Medicaid, Food Stamps, SNAP, and

Temporary Cash for Needy Families

### Florida Abuse Hotline

Florida Department of Children and Families Phone: 800-962-2873

Fax: 800-914-0004 Tallahassee, FL 32301

Website: <a href="https://www.dcf.state.fl.us/abuse/report/index.asp">www.dcf.state.fl.us/abuse/report/index.asp</a> Services Offered: Child Abuse Prevention

### **Devereux Florida**

Phone: 800-338-3738

Website: www.devereux.org

Services Offered: Child Abuse Prevention, Adoption and Foster Care Services, Community

Activities, Mentoring

### **Victim Services (State Attorney's Office in Martin County)**

100 SE Ocean Blvd., Ste. 400

Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-5646

## Housing

### Florida Housing Finance Corporation

227 N Bronough St., Ste. 5000

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Phone: (850) 488-4197 Fax: (850) 488-9809

Website: www.floridahousing.org

Services Offered: Housing Assistance, First Time Homebuyer Program

### **Habitat for Humanity of Martin County, Inc.**

2555 SE Bonita St. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 772-223-8991

Fax: 772-223-9970

Email: Restore@habitatmartin.org Website: www.habitatmartin.org Services Offered: Permanent Housing for Low-Income Families

### Indiantown Non-Profit Housing, Inc.

15516 SW Osceola St. Indiantown, FL 34956 Phone: 772-597-3667 or 877-212-0309

Website: www.inphi.org

Services Offered: Casework, Housing Rehab And Repairs, Weatherization, Affordable Housing

### Mary's Home of the Treasure Coast (Mothers and Infants Striving for Success)

1033 SE 14<sup>th</sup> St. Stuart, FL 34996 Phone: 772-223-5000 Fax: 772-223-0150

Website: www.maryshome.org

Services Offered: Housing with Support Services For Homeless, Pregnant Women (ages 18+)

### MISS Inc. of the Treasure Coast (Mothers and Infants Striving for Success)

3820 SE Dixie Hwy. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 772-781-4063

Fax: 772-219-4387

Website: www.missinc.org

Services Offered: Housing with Support Services For Homeless and Low-Income Women with

Children (Must Have Verifiable Source of Income)

## **Senior Services**

### **AARP Foundation**

7410 S US Hwy. 1, Ste. 102

Port St. Lucie, FL 34952 Phone: 772-336-3330

Fax: 772-597-0579

Website: www.aarp.org/foundation

Services Offered: Programs and Services Specific to People Over Age 50

### Alzheimer's Association – Southeast Florida Chapter

1655 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd., Ste. 100 West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Phone: 561-967-0047

-OR-

Treasure Coast Office

531 NW Lake Whitney Pl., Ste. 103 Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

Fax: 772-546-5990

24/7 Helpline: 1-800-272-3900 Website: <a href="https://www.alz.org/seflorida">www.alz.org/seflorida</a>

Services Offered: Alzheimer's Research, Provide and Enhance Care and Support for All Affected,

Reduce the Risk of Dementia Through the Promotion of Brain Health

### **Alzheimer's Community Care Association**

111 S Federal Hwy., Ste. 116

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-223-6351

24 Hour Alzheimer's Crisis Line: 800-394-1771 Website: www.alzcare.org

Services Offered: Services and Counseling for Individuals and Families Impacted by Alzheimer's

### Area Agency on Aging of Palm Beach/Treasure Coast, Inc.

1100 St. Lucie West Blvd., Ste. 204 Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

Phone: 772-467-0008 Fax: 772-467-0371

Helpline: 866-684-5885 Website: www.youradrc.org

Services Offered: Community Activities, Volunteering, Foster Grandparent Program

### **Council on Aging of Martin County (Kane Center)**

900 SE Salerno Rd. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 772-223-7800

Website: www.kanecenter.org

Services Offered: Adult Day Care Program, Meals on Wheels, Care Management, Kane Clinic

(Geriatric Primary Care), Caregiver Support

### **Treasure Coast Hospice (Stuart)**

1201 SE Indian St. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-266-0364 Fax: 772-403-4513

Website: www.tchospice.org

Services Offered: Grief Counseling, Grief Support Services, VolunTeens

## **Children Services**

### ARC of Martin County, Inc. (Advocates for the Rights of the Challenged)

2001 S Kanner Hwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-283-2525 Fax: 772-286-6808

Website: www.arcmc.org

Services Offered: Developmental Delay, Camp ABLE Program (Alternative Behavioral Learning Environment), Adult Day Training, After School Program for Middle School and High School,

Caregiver Support, Residential Services, Respite Services, Supported Living

### Big Brothers Big Sisters of Palm Beach and Martin Counties, Inc.

101 SE Central Pkwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-283-8112 or 772-283-8373

Fax: 772-283-0803

Website: www.mentorbig.org

Services Offered: School Based and Community Based Mentoring Programs, Think Big Program

### **Boy Scouts of America – Gulf Stream Council**

8335 N Military Trl.

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 Phone: 561-694-8585

Fax: 561-694-9050

Website: www.gulfstreamcouncil.org

Services Offered: Character Development, Citizenship Training, Leadership Training

### **Boys & Girls Club of Martin County, Inc.**

11500 SE Lares Ave. Hobe Sound, FL 33475 Phone: 772-545-1255

Fax: 772-545-1204

Website: www.bgcmartin.org

Locations: Stuart, Port Salerno, Hobe Sound, Indiantown, Palm City Services Offered: Youth

Programs, Afterschool Care

### Caring Children Clothing Children, Inc. (The 4C's)

7985 SW Jack James Dr. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-221-8777

Website: www.the4cclub.com

Services Offered: Clothing Assistance, Literacy Programs

### Children's Home Society of Florida

Martin County Community Center 322 Georgia Ave.

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-223-3123 Fax: 772-223-3121

Website: www.chsfl.org/treasurecoast

Services Offered: Counseling, General Human Services, Case Management, Private and International Adoption Programs, Foster Programs, Abuse Prevention, Transitional Living

### **Children's Services Council of Martin County**

101 SE Central Pkwy. Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-288-5758 Fax: 772-288-5799

Email: cscmc@cscmc.org Website: www.cscmc.org

#### **Dunbar Childcare Center**

12100 SE Lantana Ave. Hobe Sound, FL 33455 Phone: 772-545-0808

Fax: 772-545-3173

Website: www.Dunbarearlylearningcenter.org Services Offered: Childcare from Birth to Age 5

### Early Learning Coalition of Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee Counties, Inc.

10 SE Central Pkwy., Ste. 200

Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-220-1220 or 877-220-1223

Fax: 772-220-1229

Email: info@elcirmo.org Website: www.elcirmo.org

Services Offered: Referral and Financial Assistance for Childcare, Referral for VPK Program,

**Developmental Screening and Assessments** 

### **East Coast Migrant Head Start Project, Inc.**

1111 SE Federal Hwy., Ste. 226

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-781-2334 Fax: 772-597-3012

Website: www.ecmhsp.org/florida-east-west

Services Offered: Child Care, School Readiness, Serving Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker

Families Since 1974

### **Gertrude Walden Childcare Center**

601 SE Lake St. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-283-6321

Website: www.gertrudewalden.org

Services Offered: Childcare from Birth to Age 5

#### Girl Scouts of Southeast Florida

1224 W Indiantown Rd.

Jupiter, FL 33458

Phone: 561-427-0177 or 561-402-4781 or 866-727-GIRL (4475)

Fax: 561-427-0187

Website: www.gssef.org

Services Offered: Girl Scouts Builds Girls of Courage, Confidence and Character, Who Make the

World a Better Place

### **Martin County School District**

1939 SE Federal Hwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-219-1200

Website: www.martinschools.org

Services Offered: Extended Day, After School Care, Pre-School, Day Care, Adult Education, Head Start Program, Career Experiences, Free And Reduced Lunch Programs, Parent Resources, Title I And Title III Programs, Tutoring/Academic Support, School Readiness, Alternative To Out Of School Suspension (ALTOSS), Martin County Schools Migrant Program, Exceptional Student

Education/Student Services, GED Adult Learning, Florida Virtual School

### **Whole Child Connection**

Web-based system Phone: 772-463-2168 Website: <a href="https:www.wholechildmartin.com">www.wholechildmartin.com</a>

Services Offered: Referrals for Health Care, Prenatal Care, Childcare, Youth Activities, School

Preparations, Safety Programs, and Substance Abuse Prevention

### YMCA of the Treasure Coast

Stuart Main Branch 1700 SE Monterey Rd. Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-286-4444

-OR-

Indiantown Branch 16451 SW Farm Rd.

Indiantown, FL 34956 Phone: 772-597-3700 Fax: 772-597-1257

-OR-

Port St. Lucie Branch 1301 SW Bayshore Blvd. Port St. Lucie, FL 34983 Phone: 772-878-7337

Fax: 772-878-9981

Website: www.ymcatreasurecoast.org

Services Offered: Sports and Recreation, Preschool, After School Care, Summer Camps, Health &

Wellness, Swim Lessons

## **Emergency Services**

### **American Red Cross - Martin County Chapter**

Armed Forces Emergency Services 2750 S Kanner Hwy.

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-287-2002 Fax: 772-287-2018

Website: www.redcross.org

Services Offered: Hurricane Shelters, First Aid, CPR, Water Safety, International, Armed Forces, Blood Products and Services, Youth Services and Preparedness, Disaster Assistance and/or

Temporary Shelter After Hurricanes, Floods, Tornadoes, Fire Damage

### Children's Emergency Resources, Inc.

P.O. Box 2623 Stuart, FL 34995 Phone: 772-223-0979

Website: www.childrensemergencyresources.org

Services Offered: Health Related Services for Indigent Children, Youth, and Families

### **Christian Community Care Center**

433 SE Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-288-2345

Email: ccccenter@bellsouth.net

Website: www.christiancommunitycarecenter.com

Services Offered: Free Emergency Dental Care To Underserved and Needy People

### **Catholic Charities of Martin County**

1300 SE 10th St., Ste. D

Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-283-0541 Fax: 772-220-9894

Services Offered: Family and Mental Health Counseling, Behavioral Counseling, Immigration

Assistance, Legal Services, Grief Counseling, Crisis Counseling

### Faith Family Worship Center – One Harvest Food Ministry

3020 SW Mapp Rd. Palm City, FL 34990 Phone: 772-287-3480

Website: www.ffwc.us

Services Offered: Emergency Services, Food

### **Holy Cross Service Center**

15295 SW Adams Ave. Indiantown, FL 34956 Phone: 772-597-3314

Email: holycross35l@gmail.com Website: www.holycrossindiantown.org

Services Offered: Community Support Groups, Financial Assistance, Utility Assistance, Food, Legal Assistance, Medical Assistance Resources, Reading and Writing Help

### **Holy Redeemer Catholic Church**

1454 SW Mapp Rd. Palm City, FL 34990 Phone: 772-286-3371

Fax: 772-286-8792

Website: www.holyredeemercc.org

Services Offered: Financial Assistance and Utility Assistance

### **House of Hope**

2484 SE Bonita St. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-286-4673 Fax: 772-286-7696

Website: www.hohmartin.org

Services Offered: Food, Clothing, Furniture, Financial Assistance, Information & Referral, and

Life-Changing Case Management Services

### Love and Hope in Action, Inc. (LAHIA)

1760 SE Salerno Rd. Port Salerno, FL 34997 Phone: 772-781-7002

Fax: 772-781-6113

Website: www.LAHIA.org

Services Offered: Breakfast and Dinner (Mon.-Fri. 9am-10am & 5pm-6pm, Sat. 9am-10am & 12pm-1pm), Clothing, Showers, Laundry, Haircuts, and Client Services for the homeless

### Port Salerno Church of God

4605 SE Cove Rd. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-287-9140

Services Offered: FPL Deposits for Stuart and Jensen Beach Residents

### **United Way Martin County**

10 Central Pkwy., Ste. 101

Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-283-4800 x 234

Fax: 772-220-7771

Website: www.unitedwaymartin.org

Services Offered: Community Activities, Volunteering, CHARACTER COUNTS!

### **Veterans Services of Martin County**

2401 SE Monterey Rd.

Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-288-5448

Services Offered: Assistance with Veteran's benefits, VA Hospital Transportation

#### St. Andrew's Catholic Church

2100 SE Cove Rd. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-781-4415 Fax: 772-781-2906

Services Offered: Clothing Vouchers, Gas, Groceries, Rent

### St. Joseph's Catholic Church

1200 SE 10th St. Stuart, FL 34996 Phone: 772-287-2727

Services Offered: Rent and Utility Assistance, Medical Prescription (non-narcotic), Food

### St. Martin de Porres Catholic Church

2555 NE Savannah Rd. Jensen Beach, FL 34957 Phone: 772-334-4214

Fax: 772-334-8627

Email: info@stmartindp.com Website: www.stmartindp.com

Services Offered: Food Pantry, Child Feeding Program, Thrift Shop, Utilities, Clothing

### St. Vincent de Paul Society

Hobe Sound, FL 33455 Phone: 772-546-2492

Fax: 772-546-0097

Services Offered: Financial Assistance, Utility Assistance, Food

### **Salvation Army of Martin County**

821 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-1471

Website: www.salvationarmyflorida.org/martincounty

Services Offered: Rent Assistance, Utility Assistance, Medical Prescription Assistance (Non-Narcotic), Clothing, Furniture, Limited Christmas Assistance, Food, Disaster, Daily Breakfast Club, Community Service Camp, Summer Camps, Meyering Compassion House Women and Children's

Shelter, Transitional Housing, Medical Assistance Resources

### **Treasure Coast Homeless Services Council**

2525 St. Lucie Avenue Vero Beach, FL 32960 Phone: 772-213-9040

Website: www.tchelpspot.org

Services Offered: Homeless Assistance, Rapid Rehousing, Permanent Supportive Housing, Affordable Rental Housing, Supportive Services for Veteran Families, Homeless Veterans'

Reintegration Program, Lead Agency for the local Continuum of Care

## **Disability Services**

### **Agency for Persons with Disabilities**

337 US Highway 1 Fort Pierce, FL 34950 Phone: 772-468-4080

Services Offered: Assistance, Supports and Services to People Who Have Developmental

Disabilities and Their Families

### **ABA Foundations (Applied Behavior Analysis)**

1806 SE Indian St. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-266-8727

Website: <u>www.abafoundations.com</u>

Services Offered: Applied Behavioral Analysis, Functional Behavioral Assessment, Treatment Plan, Social Skills Groups, Training and Coaching, Developmental Disabilities, Autism, Pre-

Vocational Skills, Activities of Daily Living, Functional Communication

### Coalition for Independent Living Solutions, Inc. (CILO)

2751 S Dixie Hwy.

West Palm Beach, FL 33405 Phone: 561-966-4288

Fax: 561-966-0441 Website: www.cilo.org

Services Offered: Promotes Independence for People with Disabilities

### **Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services of the Treasure Coast**

1016 NE Jensen Beach Blvd. Jensen Beach, FL 34957 Phone: 772-334-2233

Fax: 772-334-2299

Website: www.dhhstc.org

Services Offered: Hearing Aids and Assistive Devices, Phones, Document Translation, Referral

Service, Sign Language Interpreters, Dangerous Decibels Program

### **Disability Support Network of the Treasure Coast**

Jensen Beach, FL 34957

Phone: 772-284-9645 or 772-708-4883

Website: www.facebook.com/groups/131030553607709/

Services Offered: Community Support Groups, Developmental Delay

### **Dream Waves America**

1933 SW Palm City Rd. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-287-6066

Service Offered: Free Service to Provide a Few Hours of Boating Relaxation to Veterans and

Others with Serious Disabilities and Their Caregivers

### **FAU CARD (Center for Autism and Related Disabilities)**

777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431 Phone: 561-213-5751

Website: www.autism.fau.edu Email: card@fau.edu

Services Offered: Expert training, consultation, and support for individuals with autism spectrum

disorder, their families, the professionals serving them, and the community. This program

serves Palm Beach, Martin, St. Lucie, Okeechobee, and Indian River Counties.

### **Helping People Succeed**

1601 NE Braille Pl. Jensen Beach, FL 34957 Phone: 772-444-3589 or 772-320-0770

Fax: 772-266-4336 Website: www.hpsfl.org

Services Offered: Building Readiness Among Infants Now (BRIAN), Developmental

Interventions, Pre-School Behavioral Services, Baby Calming Techniques, Infant Massage, Infant

& Toddler Social Communication, Music & Movement, Parent-Child Playgroups, Healthy

Families, Autism Services, Children's Community Mental Health Program

### Hibiscus Children's Center/Treasure House Thrift Shop

839 NW Federal Hwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-692-5730

Website: www.hibiscuschildrenscenter.org

Services Offered: Tilton Family Children's Shelter, Children's Village, Supporting Families in

Crisis, Mental Health Services

### **Social Security Administration**

6810 S US Highway 1 (1 mile north of Prima Vista Blvd.) Port St. Lucie, FL 34952

Phone: 866-366-1627

Website: <a href="https://www.socialsecurity.gov/applyfordisability">www.socialsecurity.gov/applyfordisability</a>

Services Offered: Social Security Benefits and Card Replacements

### **Special Olympics Martin County**

P.O. Box 277

Port Salerno, FL 34992 Phone: 772-486-4637 Website: <a href="https://www.specialolympicsflorida.org">www.specialolympicsflorida.org</a>

Services Offered: Developmental Delay, Fitness/Recreation Activities

### The Hope Center for Autism

2580 SE Willoughby Blvd. Stuart, FL 34997

Phone: 772-334-3288 Fax: 772-264-6370

Website: www.hopecenterforautism.org

Services Offered: Autism, Developmental Delay, Schools

### **Treasure Coast Autism Project**

777 SE Salerno Rd. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 772-284-1391

Email: info@tcapschool.com Website: www.tcapschool.com

### **Treasure Coast Down Syndrome Awareness Group**

Hobe Sound, FL 33455 Phone: 918-520-0354

Fax: 772-546-7057

Website: <a href="https://www.tcdownsyndromeag.org">www.tcdownsyndromeag.org</a> Services Offered: Community Support Groups

## Healthcare

### Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA)

2727 Mahan Dr. Tallahassee, FL 32308 Phone: 888-419-3456

Florida Relay Service: 800-955-8771 Website: <a href="http://ahca.myflorida.com/">http://ahca.myflorida.com/</a>

-OR-

Delray Beach Field Office - AHCA Regions 9 & 10

Broward, Indian River, Martin, Okeechobee, Palm Beach and St. Lucie Counties 5150 Linton

Blvd., Ste. 500

Delray Beach, FL 33484 Phone: 561-381-5840

Fax: 561-496-5924

Services Offered: Health Policy and Planning Entity for the State

### **American Cancer Society**

621 Clearwater Park Rd. West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Phone: 561-366-0013 or 800-227-2345

Fax: 772-287-7925

E-mail: Tracy.Henkes@CANCER.org Website: www.cancer.org

Services Offered: Health Support Organization

### **East Florida Eye Institute**

509 SE Riverside Dr., Ste. 302

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-287-9000 Fax: 772-287-0507 Website: www.efei.com

Services Offered: Medical Assistance Resources, Eye Drop Assistance Program

### FamilyWize Community Service Partnership, Inc.

Phone: 866-810-3784

Website: www.familywize.org

Services Offered: Medical Assistance Resources, Free Prescription Discount Card

### First Baptist of Jensen Beach

1400 NE Jensen Beach Blvd. Jensen Beach, FL 34957 Phone: 772-334-2202

Fax: 772-334-2203 Website: <u>www.fbjb.com</u>

Services Offered: Warm Meals, Clothes, Shoes, Food

### **First United Methodist Church**

1500 S Kanner Hwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-287-6262

Website: www.stuartfumc.org

Services Offered: Emergency Services/Assistance

### Florida Community Health Centers, Inc.

3441 SE Willoughby Blvd. (inside the Martin County Health Department) Stuart, FL 34994

Phone (24 hours): 772-219-1222

Fax: 772-219-1273

Website: www.fchcinc.org

Services Offered: Primary and Preventive Health Care Services

### Florida Diagnostic and Learning Resources System (FDLRS)

4204 Okeechobee Rd. Fort Pierce, FL 34947

Phone: 772-429-4601 Fax: 772-429-5531

Website: www.fdlrsgalaxy.org

Services Offered: Hearing Screening, Parenting Education, Speech and Language Evaluation/

Other Therapies for Children, Vision Screening

### Florida Healthy Kids Corporation

P.O. Box 980

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Phone: 888-540-KIDS (5437)

Fax: 866-867-0054

Website: www.healthykids.org

Services Offered: Government Funded Health Insurance Program for Children Ages 5-18

### **Friends in Pink**

1024 NE Jensen Beach Blvd. Jensen Beach, FL 34957 Phone: 772-785-8730

Fax: 772-266-0993

Email: info@friendsin.pink Website: www.friendsinpink.net

Services Offered: Cancer Cost Expense Assistance

### **Light of the World Charities, Little Lights Dentistry**

1300 E 10th St., Ste. B

P.O. Box 273 Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-223-9781 Fax: 772-223-9783

Website: www.lightoftheworldcharities.com Services Offered: Dental Care Assistance

### **Martin County Healthy Start Coalition**

101 SE Central Pkwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-463-2888 Fax: 772-463-2896

Email: info@mchealthystart.org Website: www.mchealthystart.org

Services Offered: Healthy Start Screening, Care Coordination, MomCare, Prenatal Outreach

Center, Baby Basics, Interconception Education, Fatherhood Education

### Martin County PPEC (Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care)

310 SW Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-288-6466 Fax: 772-288-6475

Website: www.martincountyppec.com

Services Offered: Medical Day Care of Special Needs Children, Newborn-20 years old

### Molly's House, Inc.

430 SE Osceola St. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-223-6659 Fax: 772-223-9990

Website: www.mollyshouse.org

Services Offered: Community Support Groups

### Planned Parenthood of Greater Miami, Palm Beach, & Treasure Coast, Inc.

1696 SE Hillmoor Dr.

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 Phone: 772-692-2023

Website: www.plannedparenthood.org

### **Prenatal Outreach Center**

3257 SE Salerno Rd. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 772-463-2141

Fax: 772-463-2176

Services Offered: Prenatal Outreach Coordination, Beds 4 Babies, Community Advocate Program

### **Prescription Hope**

2100 SE Ocean Blvd., 3rd Floor Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 877-296-4673

Website: www.prescriptionhope.com

Services Offered: Affordable prescription medication benefit program

### Visiting Nurses Association of Florida, Inc. (VNA)

2400 SE Monterey Rd., Ste. 300

Stuart, FL 34996 Phone: 772-286-1844 Fax: 772-286-0738

Website: www.vnaflorida.org

Services Offered: Medical Assistance Resources

### **Volunteers in Medicine Clinic, Inc.**

417 SE Balboa Ave. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-463-4128 or 772-218-9978

Fax: 772-463-4129

Website: <u>www.vimclinic.net</u> Services Offered: Health Insurance

## Mental Health and Substance Use Treatment

### ADAP Counseling Center – Stuart Office

959 SE Central Pkwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-286-8933 Fax: 772-286-8970

Website: www.tes-fl.com

Services Offered: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Evaluations and Counseling, Substance

Abuse Prevention and Education, Anger Management, Family Interventions, Batterer

Intervention Program (BIP), Theft Abatement Program (TAP)

### **ALAS Family Support Center, Inc.**

16652 SE Warfield Blvd. Indiantown, FL 34956

Phone: 772-248-2291 Fax: 772-248-2298

Email: alasfamilysc@gmail.com Website: www.alasfamilysupport.org

Services Offered: Intervention & Prevention Services, Sexual Abuse, Domestic Violence, Human

Trafficking, Crisis Intervention, Family Refugee Reunification, Seniors Programs, Adult

**Education, Youth Programs** 

### Alcoholics Anonymous (AA) – Intergroup of Martin County

828 SE Dixie Hwy. Stuart, FL 34994-3803

Phone: 772-283-9337 Fax: 772-283-7702

Email: mcaoffice@comcast.net Website: www.martincountyaa.org

Services Offered: Community Support Group, Alcohol, Drug & Substance Abuse, Dependency

**Prevention & Treatment** 

### **Care Net Pregnancy Services of the Treasure Coast**

965 SE Federal Hwy. (Mayfair Plaza)

Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-283-2911 or 24/7 Hotline: 800-712-HELP

Website: www.carenettc.com

Services Offered: Faith-Based Support Network, Women's Health Needs, Parenting Education

### **Celebrate Recovery**

Covenant Fellowship Baptist Church 2880 SE Aster Ln.

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-283-8306

Website: www.celebraterecovery.com

Services Offered: Faith-Based Substance Abuse Counseling & Group Meetings

#### **Coastal Detox**

1131 SE Indian St. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 877-978-3148 or 772-210-0913

Website: www.coastaldetox.com

Service Offered: Residential Treatment, Executive Program, Recovery Management Program

### Darkness 2 Light

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-359-7707

Services Offered: Abuse Prevention

### **Inner Truth Project**

2190 Reserve Park Trace, Suite #13 Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

Phone: 772-200-4599

Website: www.innertruthproject.org

Services Offered: Sexual Abuse Survivor Support Groups and Induvial Therapy

### **Institute for Restoration & Renewal**

509 SE Central Pkwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-266-4727

Services Offered: Counseling Services, Mental Health Resource, Substance Abuse/Residential

Inpatient/Outpatient

### **Just Believe Recovery Center, LLC**

1802 NE Jensen Beach Blvd. Jensen Beach, FL 34957 Phone: 772-252-1235

Website: www.justbelieverecovery.com

Services Offered: Drug/Alcohol Rehabilitation/Treatment, Mental Health Resource, Substance

Abuse, Residential Inpatient/Outpatient

### Legacy Behavioral Health Center, Inc.

15818 SW Warfield Blvd.

P.O. Box 458

Indiantown, FL 34956 Phone: 772-597-0411 Fax: 772-597-0412

-OR-

518 SW Prima Vista Blvd. Port St. Lucie, FL 34953 Phone: 772-873-8811

Fax: 772-873-8800

Website: www.legacybhc.com

Services Offered: Individual Therapy, Group Therapy, Medicine Management, Family Therapy,

Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment, Mental Health Services, Psychiatric Services, Psychological Services, Behavioral Health Services for Children, Adults, & Families

### **NAMI Martin County (National Alliance on Mental Illness)**

701 SE Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34957 Phone: 772-285-0967

Website: www.nami.org

Services Offered: Community Support Groups, Mental Health Services

### New Horizons of the Treasure Coast, Inc.

4500 W Midway Rd. Fort Pierce, FL 34981

Phone: 772-672-8333 or 888-827-2483

Fax: 863-462-0044

Website: www.nhtcinc.org

Services Offered: Drug, Alcohol, Tobacco or Substance Abuse, Human Services Case

Management, Mental Health Behavioral, Mental Health Screenings, Mental Health Services,

Mental Health Counseling, Mental Health Crisis

### Project Lift, Inc. (Life Initiative for Teens)

1330 SW 34th St. Palm City, FL 34990

Phone: 772-359-2554 or 772-221-2244

Fax: 772-692-5651

Email: info@projectliftmc.com Website: www.projectliftmc.com

Services Offered: Youth, Drug, Alcohol, Tobacco or Substance Abuse, Mental Health Counseling

### Recovery By The Sea

2801 SE Martin Square Corporate Pkwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-888-3025 or 855-877-3353 Website: www.recoverybythesea.net

### **Riverview Community Mental Health Center**

865 SE Monterey Commons Blvd. Stuart, FL 34996

Phone: 772-266-4713 Fax: 772-888-9082

Website: www.riverviewcmhc.org

### **Sandy Pines Residential Treatment Center**

11301 SE Tequesta Terrace Tequesta, FL 33469

Phone: 561-743-8501 Fax: 561-743-8501

Website: www.sandypineshospital.com

Services Offered: Mental health residential services for children and adolescents (ages 5-17)

### **Sexual Assault Assistance Program**

415 S. 2<sup>nd</sup> Street Fort Pierce, FL 34950

Phone: 772-223-4879 (24/7 Hotline #: 1-866-828-7273)

Website: www.sexualassaultassistanceprogram.org Services Offered: Certified rape crisis center

### **Suncoast Mental Health Center**

850 NW Federal Hwy., Ste. 125

Stuart, FL 34994 Phone: 772-221-8585 Fax: 772-221-8371

Website: www.suncoastmentalhealth.org

Services Offered: Mental Health Behavioral/Screenings/Counseling Services

### **Treasure Coast Recovery, LLC**

7108 S Kanner Hwy. Stuart, FL 34997 Phone: 855-223-6171

### Tykes & Teens Inc.

3577 SW Corporate Pkwy. Palm City, FL 34990 Phone: 772-220-3439

Website: www.tykesandteens.org

Services Offered: Family Abuse Treatment Program, Abuse Prevention, Domestic Violence, and

Mental Health Counseling, Greif Counseling

## **Employment**

### **CareerSource Research Coast**

2102 Avenue Q, Room 16 Fort Pierce, FL 34950 Phone: 772-461-6293

Website: <u>www.careersourcerc.com</u>

Services Offered: career counseling, skills building classes, resume assistance, job linking Mobile

Units

### **Vocational Rehab**

2215 S Kanner Hwy. Stuart, FL 34994

Phone: 772-221-4095

Website: www.rehabworks.org